Request for extension of time

TTM #37980

Original approval date: January 5, 2022
Expiration date: January 5, 2024

Length of extension requested: 12 Months

Dear City Council

We entered escrow with Foremost Pacific Group, a homebuilder, on April 21, 2023 to sell the
site, as they are better suited to develop much needed housing in the City. We had two other
homebuilders previously cancel escrow at the conclusion of their due diligence periods. This set
us back time wise, but Foremost has released all contingencies and are currently working with
the City for approval of their submitted building plans on the 19 lots. | kindly request an
extension of the previously approved Tentative Tract Map of an additional twelve months to

insure a successful project gets to completion.

Thank you for your consideration,

T —

Mark Haupert

Priem Properties, LLC
12012 Knott Ave. Ste A-2
Garden Grove, Ca 92841

(714) 271-1646
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